

RE: SOC meeting January 10, 8am

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <pina.bosco2@ontario.ca>, "Ue, Allison (TBS)" <allison.ue@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 05 Jan 2018 09:58:16 -0500

Hi William – I have the meeting in my calendar and am able to attend. When you share the material, can you comment on whether you would like us to present any of it (vs. just being part of a discussion about it), and also the members of the external advisory group attending the meeting.

Thanks,

Cindy

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: January 5, 2018 9:19 AM
To: Angus, Helen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Bosco, Pina (CAB); Ue, Allison (TBS)
Subject: RE: SOC meeting January 10, 8am

Further to below, I understand this is already in your calendars. So consider my email a reminder rather than an invitation. Sorry for any confusion.

W

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: January 5, 2018 9:08 AM
To: Angus, Helen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Bosco, Pina (CAB); Ue, Allison (TBS)
Subject: SOC meeting January 10, 8am

Hi Deputy and Cindy,

As you may know, the Secretary has an external advisory group on election planning. They have a meeting on Wednesday January 10 from 8am to 10. One of the topics that the group will discuss at that time will relate to the public discussions around some of the accounting issues that have come up between the AG and the government. The Secretary thinks it would be helpful if you are able to attend the meeting. Are you available at that time? If yes, I can get Pina to add you to the invite. The group will receive our technical briefing decks from public accounts as part of that discussion. I can share the material with you if you are able to attend. Feel free to give me a call if you have any questions.

William